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Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter both an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: April 18, 2000.
Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 00-10183 Filed 4-21-00; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 731-TA-853-854 (Final)]

In the Matter of Certain Structural Steel
Beams From Japan and Korea; Notice
of Commission Determination Not To
Conduct a Portion of the Hearing In
Camera

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Commission determination not
to close any part of the hearing to the
public.

SUMMARY: The Commission has
determined to deny the request of
petitioners Northwestern Steel & Wire
Co., Nucor-Yamato Steel Co. and TXI-
Chaparral Steel, Inc. (collectively
“petitioners”) to conduct a portion of its
hearing in the above-captioned
investigations scheduled for April 25,
2000, in camera. See Commission rules
201.13 and 201.36(b)(4) (19 CFR 201.13
and 201.36(b)(4)).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Charles St. Charles, Office of General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone 202-205-2782.
Hearing-impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
may be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission believes it should conduct
its business in public in all but the most
unusual circumstances. The
Commission has determined that, in
light of the nature of these

investigations, it will be able to assess
adequately all arguments raised by
petitioners without resorting to the
extraordinary measure of an in camera
hearing. Accordingly, the Commission
has determined that the public interest
would be best served by a hearing that
is entirely open to the public. See 19
CFR 201.36(c)(1).

Authority: This notice is provided
pursuant to Commission Rule 201.35(b) (19
CFR 201.35(b)).

By order of the Commission.
Issued: April 17, 2000.
Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 00-10074 Filed 4-21-00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-431]

Certain Synchronous Dynamic
Random Access Memory Devices,
Microprocessors, and Products
Containing Same; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
March 23, 2000, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Rambus Inc.,
2465 Latham Street, Mountain View, CA
94040. Supplemental letters were filed
on April 4, 2000 and April 12, 2000.
The complaint as supplemented alleges
violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain synchronous dynamic random
access memory devices,
microprocessors, and products
containing same by reason of
infringement of claims 1-24, 27, 32, and
33-39 of U.S. Letters Patent 6,038,195,
and claims 1-3, 6-10, 13-16, 18-21, 24—
26, 29-31, 33—34, and 37-38 of U.S.
Letters Patent 6,034,918. The complaint
further alleges that there exists, or is in
the process of being established, an
industry in the United States as required
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337. The
complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and
supplements, except for any
confidential information contained
therein, are available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW, Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202—205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202—205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Karin J. Norton, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202—-205—
2606.

AUTHORITY: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in
§210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
practice and procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(1999).

Scope of Investigation

Having considered the complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on April 18, 2000, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain synchronous
dynamic random access memory
devices, microprocessors, or products
containing same by reason of
infringement of claims 1-24, 27, 32, or
33—-39 of U.S. Letters Patent 6,038,195,
or claims 1-3, 6-10, 13-16, 18-21, 24—
26, 29-31, 33-34, or 37-38 of U.S.
Letters Patent 6,034,918, and whether
there exists, or is in the process of being
established, an industry in the United
States as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—Rambus Inc.,
2465 Latham Street, Mountain View, CA
94040.
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(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Hitachi, Ltd., 6, Kanda-Surugadai, 4-
chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-8010,
Japan

Hitachi Semiconductor (America), Inc.,
179 East Tasman Drive, San Jose,
California 95134

Sega Enterprises, Ltd., 1-2 12 Haneda
Ota-Ku, Tokyo 144-8531, Japan

Sega of America, Inc., 650 Townsend
Street, Suite 650, San Francisco, CA
94103

(c) Karin J. Norton, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW, Room 401-A, Washington,
DC 20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Debra Morriss is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with §210.13 of the
Commission’s rules of practice and
procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received no later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the compliant and to
authorize the administrative law judge
and the Commission, without further
notice to the respondent, to find the
facts to be as alleged in the complaint
and this notice and to enter both an
initial determination and a final
determination containing such findings,
and may result in the issuance of a
limited exclusion order or a cease and
desist order or both directed against
such respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Dated: April 18, 2000.
Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 00-10184 Filed 4—21-00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731-TA-860 (Final)]

Tin-and Chromium-Coated Steel Sheet
From Japan

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.

ACTION: Scheduling of the final phase of
an antidumping investigation.

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives
notice of the scheduling of the final
phase of antidumping investigation No.
731-TA-860 (Final) under section
735(b) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19
U.S.C. 1673d(b)) (the Act) to determine
whether an industry in the United
States is materially injured or
threatened with material injury, or the
establishment of an industry in the
United States is materially retarded, by
reason of less-than-fair-value imports
from Japan of tin-and chromium-coated
steel sheet, provided for in subheadings
7210.11.00, 7210.12.00, 7210.50.00,
7212.10.00, 7212.50.00, 7225.99.00, and
7226.99.00 of the Harmonized Tariff
Schedule of the United States.?

For further information concerning
the conduct of this phase of the
investigation, hearing procedures, and
rules of general application, consult the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207,
subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207).
EFFECTIVE DATE: ApI‘ﬂ 12, 2000.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Christopher J. Cassise (202—708-5408),
Office of Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW, Washington, DC 20436.
Hearing-impaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.

1For purposes of this investigation, Commerce
has defined the subject merchandise as “‘tin mill
flat-rolled products that are coated or plated with
tin, chromium or chromium oxides. Flat-rolled steel
products coated with tin are known as tin plate.
Flat-rolled steel products coated with chromium or
chromium oxides are known as tin-free steel or
electrolytic chromium-coated steel. The scope
includes all the noted tin mill products regardless
of thickness, width, form (in coils or cut sheets),
coating type (electrolytic or otherwise), edge
(trimmed, untrimmed or further processed, [sic] and
scroll cut), coating thickness, surface finish, temper,
coating metal (tin, chromium, chromium oxide),
reduction (single-or double-reduced), and whether
or not coated with a plastic material. All products
that meet the written physical description are
within the scope of this investigation unless
specifically excluded.”

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Background

The final phase of this investigation is
being scheduled as a result of an
affirmative preliminary determination
by the Department of Commerce that
imports of tin-and chromium-coated
steel sheet from Japan are being sold in
the United States at less than fair value
within the meaning of section 733 of the
Act (19 U.S.C. 1673b). The investigation
was requested in a petition filed on
October 28, 1999 by Weirton Steel
Corp., Weirton, WV.

Participation in the Investigation and
Public Service list

Persons, including industrial users of
the subject merchandise and, if the
merchandise is sold at the retail level,
representative consumer organizations,
wishing to participate in the final phase
of this investigation as parties must file
an entry of appearance with the
Secretary to the Commission, as
provided in section 201.11 of the
Commission’s rules, no later than 21
days prior to the hearing date specified
in this notice. A party that filed a notice
of appearance during the preliminary
phase of the investigation need not file
an additional notice of appearance
during this final phase. The Secretary
will maintain a public service list
containing the names and addresses of
all persons, or their representatives,
who are parties to the investigation.

Limited Disclosure of Business
Proprietary Information (BPI) Under an
Administrative Protective Order (APO)
and BPI Service List

Pursuant to section 207.7(a) of the
Commission’s rules, the Secretary will
make BPI gathered in the final phase of
this investigation available to
authorized applicants under the APO
issued in the investigation, provided
that the application is made no later
than 21 days prior to the hearing date
specified in this notice. Authorized
applicants must represent interested
parties, as defined by 19 U.S.C. 1677(9),
who are parties to the investigation. A
party granted access to BPI in the
preliminary phase of the investigation
need not reapply for such access. A
separate service list will be maintained
by the Secretary for those parties
authorized to receive BPI under the
APO.
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